STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY QF Aiken g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200937

: Edward Levi James ) A/W#: _2014A0220100331
AR ) Duteof Offense: _5/6/2014
Race: lV_h_i(e _Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-21-80
DOB: SS#: - )  CDRCodet: _ 3467
Address: ) - 5...
City,State,Zip: O - 5
It 5 o ) SENTENCE SHEET s
*CDL Yes|{'] Nof CMV Yes[] NoRy Hazmat Yes[] NOQ/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[1 CONVICTED OF or [X]PLEADS
TO: Possession of a Stolen Vehicle >$2.000 < $10,000 o
in violationof  § 16-21-80 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3467
(X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Ihe charge is: (7] As Indicted, | ] Lesser Included Offense, [X]efendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. Z C 5 (defendant’s initials)

Ihe plea is: /[vaithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [| the State.

NS Sy o, 50679 P 29D
SC Rar

V\, Kevin N/ 4 SC Bar# eferida
WHERLFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 r  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and‘or payment

of$ » plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balancc is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(IRESTITUTION: [—] Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing [_IOrdcr:d PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ! Fo N
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i ; "‘U(

- May serve W/E begining ,1.:;!1 % \ g} .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling [ 3¢ D
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O § gga &
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcekiygnogl!l! :
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ! 00 m pmts. of § beginning Z :3 - S %’
3 13- 1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ; 2 “ i =Yy
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7§ S paidoPublic Definder Fid g i 14 39
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25  § Other: Asasiap i 2
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ng_-': j %\'\' 4): -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A S5-00 5-3333% e\ Y01 ]
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SIS0 § Fci'{,:; EE 3 ’?
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 02333 3 15
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ["1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
10TAL 3 15}%.70 (.

Presiding Judge

W Dcput_\f Nerk | judgc Code: )
Court Reporter: ii@“ an 2. - e Pm N Sentence Date: er :
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




2014A0220100331

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ H Municipality of

City of Aiken
14-32029 THE STATE
against
Edward Levi James
A
Address:
t._u:oam” SSN
Sex M Race: _W Height 6 1 weight 195
DL State: DL #

DOB: Agency ORI#. SC0020100
Prosecuting Agency.  Aiken Public Safety
Prosecuting Officer. Richard D Franklin
POSSESSION STOLEN AUTO
Offense Code:_430— 34,7 ©-

Offense:

Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-21-0080(3)
This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in  the
D County/ D Municipality of
The accused
is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law
I (L.S)
Signature of Judge
Date
[y
RETURN

A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

defendant m o qﬁr&
o $5-7-Jo) O95%

£97) Mu hw bfm
/Law Enforcement

Signature of Const

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
251 Laurens St., N.W.

>mrﬂ=- mn N@NO_ —L T P, T i
RFSIEIIT= [

’ S C Anormey General

[[] Countyi  [X] Municipaly of ) AFFIDAVIT sCeasie
Citv of Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Richard D Franklin who

being duly swon deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on 05/06/2014

Edward Levi James

violate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E County/ E Municipality of City of Aiken )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION STOLEN AUTO

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief, the defendant, Edward Levi James, did on 05-06-2014: commit the offense of Possession
of a Stolen Vehicle. The defendant did have in his possession a 2008 Pontiac G6 with GA license plate BFN7571 and a
VIN of 1G2ZH57N084117875. The vehicle had been reported stolen in North Augusta SC. This incident did occur at
3608 Richland Ave W ( Quality Inn & Suites ) which is in the City of Aiken and in violation of the SC Code of Laws,
as amended.

Signature of Affiant ]
[~
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Affiants Address 251 LAURENS ST
[] County  [X] Municipaity of ) AIKEN, SC 29801-
City of Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone (803)642-7620

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on  05/06/2014 defendant Edward Levi James
did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

_H_ County/ E Municipality of Citv of Aiken
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION STOLEN AUTO

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Aest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

) as set forth below:

Sworn to and subscribed before me

)
on \d w Judge's Address
§\ \ LS)) -
Signature of Isd ) Judge's Telephone
Judge Code! 05 Issuing Court: D Magistrate D Municipal D AR

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

)  POSSESSION OF A STOLEN VEHICLE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

)

§ 16-21-80

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2014, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County present upon their oath:

That EDWARD LEVI JAMES did in Aiken County on or about May 6, 2014,
knowingly and unlawfully have in his possession a stolen vehicle which he was not
entitled to possess, to wit: a 2008 Pontiac G6 GT valued at more than Two Thousand
Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars and belonging to Tyler Love. All in violation

of §16-21-80 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the st'étule in such gase made and

provided. /
/ M
ROM THURMTD So?rf)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF A STOLEN VEHICLE
COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-21-80

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2014, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County present upon their oath:

That EDWARD LEVI JAMES did in Aiken County on or about May 6, 2014,
knowingly and unlawfully have in his possession a stolen vehicle which he was not
entitled to possess, to wit: a 2008 Pontiac G6 GT valued at more than Two Thousand
Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars and belonging to Tyler Love. All in violation

of §16-21-80 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to th; statute in such ¢asé made and

/J/ S/éééjn:::uéa Ng/s(g:\/\/ -
/ Ty

provided.




